



Burgundy Diamond Mines Limited ASX: Burgundy

www.burgundydiamonds.com

Level 25 South 32 Tower 108 St George's Terrace, Perth WA 6000

Ph: +61 8 6313 3945

ABN: 33 160 017 390

21 November 2025

Ms Laura Gomme
Principal Adviser, Listings Compliance
ASX Limited
Level 40, Central Park
225-250 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000

By email: tradinghaltspert@asx.com.au

Dear Laura,

Request for voluntary suspension

Burgundy Diamond Mines Limited (ASX: BDM) (**Company**) requests its voluntary suspension be extended in respect of its securities from November 20, 2025 to December 11, 2025.

In accordance with ASX Listing Rule 17.2, the Company provides the following information regarding this request:

- (a) The extension of the voluntary suspension is necessary to assist the Company to manage its continuous disclosure obligations pending an announcement in relation to the completion of a funding package which is critical to the Company's ongoing financial viability.
- (b) The Company is currently actively engaged in relation to securing external funding. Successful completion of an external funding package is critical to the Company's continued financial viability. In the Company's opinion, continued trading of its securities is likely to materially prejudice its ability to complete external funding discussions with third parties.
- (c) The Company requests that the suspension remains in place until the earlier of the Company releasing an announcement regarding the acquisition of sufficient external funding or before the commencement of normal trading on December 11, 2025, noting that the discussions are ongoing and it is difficult to predict a timetable for their conclusion. However, the Company is working towards finalising these matters as soon as practicable and is aiming to do so by the commencement of normal trading on December 11, 2025.

Burgundy Diamond Mines Limited

Level 25, South 32 Tower, 108 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000, Australia | Ph: +61 8 6313 3945
Suite 900, 606 Fourth Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 1T1, Canada | Ph: +1 403 910 1933
Schupstraat 15, 2018 Antwerp, Belgium



- (d) The Company is not aware of any reason why the request for an extension to the voluntary suspension should not be granted or any other information necessary to inform the market about the suspension.

Yours sincerely,

Brent Mierau
Company Secretary
Burgundy Diamond Mines Limited